	[image: ]
	



	


______________________________________________________________________________________________


	
	
	






The Danish Defence Acquisition and Logistics Organization

Tender for Primary Battery, CR123, Lithium

	
Question submitted

	
Answer
	
Date of answering

	Question no. 1:

Er der tale om en levering af 15.000 batterier eller løbende levering til flere lokationer over en given periode?

	The delivery can be separated in two deliveries, The first one, 5000 ea and the second one 10000 ea, both to main Depot in Vojens
	20-12-2019

	Question no. 2:

How does DALO want the individual lithium batteries (cells) packed?
- single pack?
- 2-piece gasket?
-10-piece gasket?
- package with 400 loose batteries (cells)?

	DALO accepts delivery in: 

- single pack
- 2-piece gasket
-10-piece gasket
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